144

Document divulgué en vertu de la Loi sur l'acces a l'information

1979 July 14

C=195=140~2

Hire RouGalss Palrveathsr

Chief Commissionar

canadian Human Rights Commission
257 Blatar Street

éth Floor, Jackson Building
Otcvawa, Ontario

EIA 1EL

Dear Mr. Pairweatherx: X
shank you for your letter of June 28¢th last. Was do not
have a policy position concerning homosexuality per sa,
howevor, I am firmly onposad to employing known homo-
saxuals in the Porce for a variety of reasons and with
our existing suitability and scourity roquirements, they
would not be accepted.

Many of our duties and frequently our work environment are
distinctly different from other forms of employment.

These differences create situations which, 4f homosexuals
wexre smployad, could cause sexiocus disruption of discipline
and morale and in some circumstances, real risk of physical
violence to & homoseaxual.

while I appraciate my rssponse has peen hrief it nasvertheless
raflescts my wiesw that, after ecareful reflection, we do not

believe homosexuality should be included in the Human Rights
Aot as a proscribed gxound of discrimination.

Yours truly.

R.H., Slmmonds, .
Commissioner. s
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